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From: N . =~
o I - .=

Subject: FW: Disney's Holiday Party Discount Dates
Date: Mon, 25 Jul 2016 19:41:40 +0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: MNSSHP.pdf; MVMCP.pdf

From:

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 10:58 AM

To: Building-Safety

Subject: Fw: Disney's Holiday Party Discount Dates

_| Building & Safety Assistant | 407.828.2072 | https://ca.rcid.org/citizenaccess

From:
Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2016 10:57 AM

To:

Subject: Disney's Holiday Party Discount Dates

Hello?

I have attached the announcements for the Discounted Dates for Mickey’s Not So Scary Halloween _Part%f and
Mickey’s Very Merry Christmas Party. At this time these are the only discounted dates and the applicable rates.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Please feel free to share.

All tickets can be purchased at Company D Locations, up to the number of main entrance passes you have.

uman Resources o
Reedy Creek Imorovement District
Direct Line: Tie Line:

“One District, One Goal~ Excellence.”

Florida has a very broad public records law. All e-mails to and from Reedy Creek Improvement District are kept as a public record. Under Florida law, email addresses are public
records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or

in writing.

Florida has a very broad public records law. All e-mails to and from Reedy Creek Improvement District are kept as a public record. Under Florida law, email addresses are public
records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in

writing.
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Florida has a very broad public records law. All e-mails to and from Reedy Creek Improvement District are kept as a public record. Under Florida law, email addresses are public
records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing.
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Qperations Systems Integration Announcement
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Distribution Date: May 4, 2016 »
Mickey’s Not So Scary Halloween Party éLI"ST
Promotion for Florida Site TWDC Cast Members/Employees and A

Florida Site Non-Employees Cast Members
Sales Begin: May 5, 2016

Description Magic Kingdom® Park will host Mickey’s Not So Scary Halloween Party in September and October 2016.

Florida Site TWDC Cast Members/Employees* and Florida Site Non-Employees™ may visit any Company D
location to purchase discounted tickets for select event nights.

Dates & September 2, 8, 11, 13, 16, 18, 20, 25
Times 7:00pm - 12:00am

September Pricing
$50.40 + tax
$46.90 + tax

Pricing

Cast offer Ages 10+

Cast gffer Ages 3-9

Ticket Sales Discounted tickets are available at all Walt Disney World® Company D locations.
Locations

Details « Florida Site TWDC Cast Members/Employees* and Florida Site Non-Employees** may purchase
discounted tickets for themselves and their guests.

. TWDC Cast Members/Employees* and Non-Employees** with a Main Entrance Pass will be able to
purchase the number of discounted tickets based on their eligible dependents. TWDC Cast
Members/Employees* and Non-Employees** may be asked to present their Guest Passes to determine
how many discounted tickets may be purchased.

. TWDC Cast Members/Employees* with a Self-Admission Pass may purchase discounted tickets for
themselves and up to three (3) additional Guests.

« Non-Employees*™ with a self-Admission Pass may purchase discounted tickets for themselves and one
(1) additional Guest.

» Only TWDC Cast Members/Employees* and Non-Employees** are eligible for this discount. A
Spouse/Domestic Partner Pass holder may NOT purchase these tickets on behalf of the TWDC Cast
Member/Employee* or Non-Employee™.

+ Tickets are subject to availability and must be purchased in advance at any Company D location and
are not available at any other ticket sales location.

- Florida Site TWDC Cast Members/Employees and Non-Employees must attend the event with their
Guests.

*Florida Site TWDC Cast Members/Employees refers to eligible TWDC Cast Members/Employees with Florida issued Company
IDs from Walt Disney World®, Disney Cruise Line®, Disney Vacation Club®, and Walt Disney Imagineering.

*Florida Site Non-Employees include eligible Operating Participants and Reedy Creek Improvement District with Florida
issued Company ID’s.
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©WDP&R TICKETING 2015 - All inquiries should be referred to WDW. Ticketing. Announcement@Disney.com. 7_1
200 Celebration Place 8th Flr, This information will be posted on TOD 2.0. CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION - Not for publication m
Celebration, FL 34747 or contracts. Ticket pricing, dates and entitlements are subject to change without notice.
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Distribution Date: May 4, 2016 »
Mickey’s Very Merry Christmas Party mﬁléT
Promotion for Florida Site TWDC Cast Members/Employees and C

Florida Site Non-Employees Cast Members

Sales Begin: May 5, 2016

Description Magic Kingdom® Park will host Mickey's Very Merry Christmas Party in November and December 2016.

Florida Site TWDC Cast Members/Employees* and Florida Site Non-Employees** may visit any Company D
location to purchase discounted tickets for select event nights.

Dates & November 7, &, 10, 11, 13, 15
Times 7:00pm - 12:00am
Pricing ' 0 0
8 0
Cast offer Ages 10+ $63.70 + tax $60.20 + tax
Cast offer Ages 3-9 $60.20 + tax $56.70 + tax

Ticket Sales Discounted tickets are available at all Walt Disney World® Company D locations.
Locations

Details + Florida Site TWDC Cast Members/Employees* and Florida Site Non-Employees** may purchase
discounted tickets for themselves and their guests.

+ TWDC Cast Members/Employees* and Non-Employees** with a Main Entrance Pass will be able to
purchase the number of discounted tickets based on their eligible dependents. TWDC Cast
Members/Employees* and Non-Employees* may be asked to present their Guest Passes to determine
how many discounted tickets may be purchased.

+ TWDC Cast Members/Employees* with a Self-Admission Pass may purchase discounted tickets for
themselves and up to three (3) additional Guests.

+ Non-Employees* with a Self-Admission Pass may purchase discounted tickets for themselves and one
(1) additional Guest.

« Only TWDC Cast Members/Employees* and Non-Employees** are eligible for this discount. A
Spouse/Domestic Partner Pass holder may NOT purchase these tickets on behalf of the TWDC Cast
Member/Employee* or Non-Employee**.

Tickets are subject to availability and must be purchased in advance at any Company D location and
are not available at any other ticket sales location.

+ Florida Site TWDC Cast Members/Employees and Non-Employees must attend the event with their
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
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